



LOCAL ACCESS FORUM

AGENDA

The Forum will meet on **Thursday 23rd November 2023 at 7pm**
Shire Hall, Warwick

1. Introductions and apologies for absence
 - Vote of thanks to Elizabeth Birtley
2. Minutes of 27th April 2023 & matters arising
3. Opportunity for Public participation
4. Reports: Rights of Way teams (WCC, CCC & SMBC)
5. Update: Warwickshire ROWIP – Sharon Bayne, Consultant
 - Consultation stage
6. Presentation: The Definitive Map and Statement – John Hall
7. Feedback: Decision on outcome of **ROW/3295978** relating to the proposal for **E2289** to be recorded as a BOAT – Robin Hicken (TBC)
8. Feedback: Approval for further LAF response to Coventry City Council's planning application **PL/2023/0001062/FULM** – Sheila Cooper
9. Election of Chair and Vice Chair
10. Proposal: Working groups to report to LAF
 - i) Planning; ii) Rights of Way; iii) Conservation
 - Consultation on A46 Walsgrave Junction Improvement
11. Proposal: Training
12. Chairman's updates
13. Any other business
14. Suggested agenda items
15. Date and Place of next meeting

Close by 9.00pm